December 18, 1989
3F1289-14

Mr. James Lieberman

Director, Office of Enforcement
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555

Subject: Crystal River Unit 3
Docket No. 50-302
Operating License No. DPR=72
Extension of Response Time for EA 89-172

Dear S8ir:

This is to confirm your conversation with Florida Power Corporation

(FPC) counsel on December 14, 1989 in which you authorized an
extension of FPC's response to EA 89-172 until January 26, 1990. We
appreciate your prompt assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

AW B

P. M. Beard, Jr.
Senior Vice President
Nuclear Operations

PMB: KRW:ead

xc: Regional Administrator, Region II
Senior Resident Inspector
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